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Ms. Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: RR Media Inc. Requests for Earth Station Special Temporary Authority
File Nos. SES-STA-20161228-00973 and SES-STA-20161228-00974

Dear Ms. Dortch:

RR Media Inc., by its attorney and pursuant to Section 1.65 of the Commission’s rules,

47 C.F.R. § 1.65, hereby updates the record with respect to the above-captioned requests for
earth station special temporary authority (“STA”) to provide corrected station coordinates based
on a more precise determination of the antenna locations.

For File No. SES-STA-20161228-00973, which seeks STA for three C-band antennas, the
updated coordinates are:

41° 27' 49.6" North; 75° 07' 50.0" West

For File No. SES-STA-20161228-00974, which seeks STA for one Ku-band antenna, the
updated coordinates are:

41° 27' 52.9" North; 75° 07' 49.5" West
Please address any questions regarding this matter to the undersigned.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Karis A. Hastings
Karis A. Hastings

Counsel for RR Media Inc.
karis@satcomlaw.com

cC: Paul Blais



